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MÇGlt-i. UNIVERSITY. ,

262 Wellington Street, 
Ottawa, Ontario,

Oct. ISth, 1933.

Sir Arthur Currie, Principal, 
McGill University, 

Montreal, Que.
/Dear Sir Arthur:

,. . Many thanks for your telegram of this morning and immediately upon receipt of it I telephoned the contents to 
our President, Mr. Berry. We were both delighted to note that 
you are sending Dean Ira MacKay and we understand that he is 
Known as a most interesting speaker.

We felt, however, that owing to the limited time at 
our disposal we would not be able to be sure of as large an 
attendance as usual. Consequently, we suggest that the Meeting 
*?e, tü either Tuesday, October 24th, or Thursday,
October Both, whichever day would be most convenient for Dean 
MacKay. I immediately telegraphed to you accordingly.

I assure you that we very much appreciate the time 
and eftort which you have devoted to our interests and we 
certainly hope that this unavoidable postponement of the date 
may not inconvenience either you or the Dean.

lours sincerely,

GHB:L * Hon. Secretary-Treasurer.

lour second telegram has just arrived, advising that 
Dean MacKay will be in Ottawa for Thursday, October 26th. This 
is very satisfactory and we will make our arrangements accordingly.

P. S.


